

## BOM Web notes for April 2015

### Report from BOM April 2015:

In attendance were Colm O Callaghan, Linda Byrne, Mary Carron, Mary Griffin, Aileen Fallon, Peter Humphries, Sean Mc Keon, Andrea O Reilly

- Concerns about the surface of the strip of land outside the gate were discussed. The DES are to be contacted on this issue
- Parking was again raised as a concern
- Decision taken to send out POD form to all families
- Acoustics in new classrooms were discussed
- Update on 20K drop received and on progress of Outdoor Development Project
- Two board members attended Data Protection Conference organised by ET

## BOM Web notes for May 2015

### Report from BOM May 2015:

In attendance were Colm O Callaghan, Linda Byrne, Mary Carron, Mary Griffin, Aileen Fallon, Peter Humphries, Sean Mc Keon, Andrea O Reilly

- Extra-curricular activities will be organised by the PA next year, with Britt Johnson as Co-Ordinator
- **Playball and Encore** will continue to be organised by the school
- **DES** have been contacted re: strip of land outside gate and Board are awaiting reply
- **Acoustics:** Acoustic solutions in other schools/buildings are being examined before final decision is taken on best solution for classrooms
- Preliminary plans for 25<sup>th</sup> Anniversary Celebration were discussed
- Final Plans for 20k night outlined
- Preliminary letter on Enrolment Policy will issue before Summer holidays